
LAKE WORTH BID NO. IFB 16-101 

11TH AVENUE SOUTH AND SOUTH F STREET WATERMAIN 

ADDENDUM No. 1 – DECEMBER 18, 2015 

 
 
The following is a list of questions/comments received (responses are listed in bold below 
each question): 
 

1. Does the vcp gravity main going over the proposed water main require removal and 
replacement to ductile iron pipe?   

a. If so, where will the removal and replacement be paid?   
b. Will fernco couplings be acceptable?   
c. Will the line(s) have to be tv inspected upon completion of the replacement? (if 

applicable)?  
Please refer to Detail on Sheet C301 Pressure Pipe Conflict. The existing VCP gravity will not be 
required to be replaced with Ductile Iron Pipe. 
 

2. Is there a soil report and recommendation for the project? 
Soils report is not available.  

 
3. Is there an engineer’s estimate? 

The engineer’s estimate is $400,000. 
 

4. What is the intent of the bid schedule that has percentages listed next to the items, i.e. 
mobilization (4%), maintenance of traffic (2%), bonds & insurance (3%), contingency (25%).  Are 
these meant as not to exceed the total base price (percentage) or are they exact calculations? 
They are percentages not to be exceeded. 

 
5. In the bid documents, section 01400-2, quality requirements, 1.05 testing services, states the 

contractor is responsible for testing fees (densities, etc.), however section 01410 testing 
laboratory services, 1.01 requirement included, states the City will pay costs of services from 
allowance specified in section 01025.  Would the testing fall into the 25% contingency 
item?  Which should the contractor follow, i.e. provide for testing cost or not? 
Testing costs are included in the 25% contingency. 
 

6. The sod restoration item, where is this expected to be restored?  
The sod restoration item will be changed to Seed and Mulch all non-paved area that have 
been disturbed. 

 
7. Item #17 of the bid schedule provides for the removal and the relocation of trees, however the 

plans do not identify where the trees are to be relocated.  Can you specify where they are 
intended to be relocated and how long maintenance will be required once relocated and the 
schedule of watering? 
The trees to be removed are 4” and 8” Banana Trees and they will not need to be relocated. 
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The following changes/clarifications are hereby incorporated into the bid 
documents/project specifications as follows: 
 
REVISION TO DRAWINGS 

1. Sheet C002: General Notes, Legend and Abbreviations -  DELETE IX Water Distribution System, A. 
Water, Reclaimed Water and Sewer Separation Statement: Items 1. and 2. 

 
 
REVISION TO SPECIFICATIONS 
 

1. Specification 00300 – Bid Forms, page 00300-6, Schedule of Bid Items, Line 26 – DELETE “Sod 
(Bahia) for Restoration” and REPLACE with “Seed and Mulch for Restoration of all Disturbed 
Non-Paved Areas.” 
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